

Patricia E. Staebler, SRA, RS
State Certified General Appraiser RZ 2890

Sarasota/Bradenton, Florida | 941.705-0123. | patricia@staeblerappraisal.com

career summary

An extensive background in cost estimation and construction project management in civil engineering built the foundation for the combination of conventional appraisal techniques and the specialization for insurable value and the 50% FEMA Rule valuation. The familiarity with construction of all trades is vital for my work in the reserve study industry.

professional experience

2018 – current	FEMA Consultant for Florida Municipalities
2006 - current	Independent Practice Staebler Appraisal and Consulting
2011 - 2014	Special Magistrate Manatee County
2006 - 2011	Senior Project Manager Valupoint Consulting/Southeast Market Analysts
2004 - 2005	Resident Review Adjuster IMS Claims Services
2001 - 2005	Erickson Appraisers, Staff Appraiser Eminent Domain
1999 - 2000	Independent Consultant for Management and Staff Training
1993 - 1999	MLT Real Estate Management
1988 - 1997	Allied Consulting Engineers Berlin, Project Control Management
1987 - 1988	IBS Engineering Office, Management Intern, Pre-Construction Estimation
1983 - 1986	SRS Hotels, Director Housekeeping

expertise

Insurable Value Appraisal
As-Built value vs. Up-to-Code for Ordinance of Law
50% FEMA Rule Appraisal
Reserve Studies and Life-Cycle Analysis
Cost Segregation Analysis
Pre-Construction Consulting for accelerated depreciation
Construction Cost Estimating
Construction bidding process
Project Control/Management
Site Development Supervision
Eminent Domain
Subdivision Development
Highest and Best Use Studies
Market Analysis
Due Diligence/Entitlements

valuation disciplines

Insurance Appraisals:

Condominium buildings
Highrise Buildings
Homeowner's associations – common elements
Subdivisions
Mobile home parks
Yacht clubs
Golf and Country clubs
Marinas
Historical buildings
Special use property
Sport centers
CDD districts

Mid- and high-rise buildings (among others):

Crystal Sands
One Hundred Central
Aquarius Club, LBK
Longboat Cove, LBK
Sarabande, Sarasota
Plymouth Harbor, Sarasota
Longboat Key Towers
Dolphin Tower
Plaza at Five Points
Rivo at Ringling
Gull Harbor

Reserve Studies:

Condominium Associations
Homeowner's Associations
Cooperatives
CDD Districts
Special use properties
Churches, cathedrals
Church parishes
Golf and Country Clubs
Marinas

50% FEMA Rule Appraisal

Residential single and multi-family property
Subdivision Mass Appraisal Approach
Condominium Buildings
Mobile Home Parks
Hotels and resorts
Office buildings
Marinas
Restaurants and Country Clubs
Industrial property, water treatment plant, waste transfer station
Expert Testimony for FEMA valuation and FEMA related issues

Cost Segregation

Hotels
Multifamily apartment buildings
Surgical centers
Medical Office buildings
Mobile home parks
Restaurants

education

2017	RS Designation Community Association Institute
2010	SRA Designation Appraisal Institute
2006	Florida State Certified General Appraiser
2005	Accredited Insurance Adjuster, University of Central Florida
2001	Licensed Real Estate Broker
1985	Professional Trainer, Institute for Commerce and Industry Germany
1983	Degree in Hotel Management, Steigenberger Academy

education and training

Basic Income Capitalization	Appraisal Institute
Advanced Income Capitalization	Appraisal Institute
Advanced Applications	Appraisal Institute
15-hour USPAP	Appraisal Institute
Residential Market Analysis and Highest and Best Use	Appraisal Institute
Residential Site Valuation and Cost Approach	Appraisal Institute
Real Estate Finance Statistics and Valuation Modeling	Appraisal Institute
Advanced Residential Applications and Case Studies	Appraisal Institute
Advanced Residential Report Writing	Appraisal Institute
Analyzing Distressed Real Estate	Appraisal Institute
Florida Supervisor Trainee Roles and Rules	Appraisal Institute
Florida State Law Update for Real Estate Appraisers	Appraisal Institute
Business Practices and Ethics	Appraisal Institute

Appraisal of Residential Property Foreclosure	Appraisal Institute
An Introduction to Valuing Green Buildings	Appraisal Institute
General Market Analysis and Highest and Best Use	Appraisal Institute
The New Residential Market Conditions Form	Appraisal Institute
Subdivision Valuation	Appraisal Institute
The Discounted Cash Flow Model	Appraisal Institute
Analyzing Tenant Credit Risk	Appraisal Institute
Commercial Lease Analysis	Appraisal Institute
Fundamentals of Separating Assets	Appraisal Institute
Advanced Spreadsheet Modeling	Appraisal Institute
Evaluating Commercial Construction	Appraisal Institute
Residential Cost Estimating	R. S. Means
Commercial Cost Estimating	R. S. Means
Building Envelope Symposium	IIBEC
Seminars/Education during Annual Convention	IICEC

professional affiliations

The Appraisal Institute
GCBX, Gulf Coast Builders Exchange
IIBEC, International Institute of Building Enclosure Consultants
CAI, Community Association Institute
DAC, Designated Appraiser Council

Current:

2021 Vice-President Florida Gulf Coast Chapter, Appraisal Institute

Past:

2020 Appraisal Institute, National Nominating Committee for Region X
2020 Treasurer, Florida Gulf Coast Chapter, Appraisal Institute
2019 Secretary, Gulf Coast Chapter of the Appraisal Institute
2015-2018 Region X Representative Appraisal Institute
2015-2017 Delegate Leadership and Advisory Council of the Appraisal Institute
2011-2014 Board Member Appraisal Institute Florida Gulf Coast Chapter
2011-2014 Board Member CAI Community Association Institute
2011-2013 Treasurer CAI Community Association Institute
2011 Graduate of Public Leadership Institute
Board Member Habitat for Humanity
Lieutenant Governor Kiwanis District Berlin
Member Kiwanis Club of Bradenton
Member Kiwanis Club of Lakewood Ranch
Chair Junior Leadership Manatee
2003 Graduate Manatee Leadership
Past Florida Delegate Legislative Alliance Community Association Institute, CAI

speaking engagements, among multiple others

Manatee Association of Realtors, Commercial Brokers: "Cost Segregation Analysis and its advantages for your commercial clients"
Community Association Institute: "Florida Law Changes for Condominium Associations"
Multiple Seminars and Presentations
Multiple Flood Expert Panels
The 50% FEMA Rule, 2020 Virtual Conference FFMA
Multiple presentations and educational seminars for municipalities throughout Florida

publications

The West Florida Wire: Accurate Insurance Appraisal Reports
Community (CAI Magazine): The Underfunded Association
2016 The Underfunded Association, Community Magazine, CAI
Reserve Study and Insurance Appraisal Handbook for Managers and Board Members
The Appraisal Journal: "The 50% FEMA Rule Appraisal", peer reviewed article
2017 Swango Award Recipient for "The 50% FEMA Rule Appraisal"
2018 The 50% FEMA Rule In the Hurricane Aftermath, Community Magazine, CAI
The 50% FEMA Rule, 5/2019 The Insider, ASFPM

seminars (Authored and Taught by Patricia Staebler)

Reserve Studies – Overview and Discussion
Insurance Appraisals – Minimum Contents
Insurance Appraisals and their Complexity
Reserves – From Measuring the Component to Pooling or Non-Pooling
The 50% FEMA Rule Appraisal – a national webinar for the Appraisal Institute
Insurance Replacement Valuation - a national webinar for the Appraisal Institute
AI Connect Seminar: Insurance Appraisal – An Emerging Appraisal Discipline
"The 50% FEMA Appraisal" registered in Florida for Appraiser CEU credits
"Insurance Appraisal" registered in Florida for Appraiser CEU credits
"Flood Zones and their Influence on Coastal Communities and their Construction Projects"
registered in Florida for Community Association Managers CEU credits

litigation support and expert testimony

50% FEMA Rule Appraisal (ACV)
Depreciated Value of the Structure
Insurable Value
Reserve Studies
Building Ratio commercial/residential for proper distribution of reserves and operating expenses

languages

Bilingual	German/English
Fluent	Italian
Conversational	French

